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Relative to recognizing the Guam Pride Committee, Equality Guam, Inc., GALA, Inc., Team Umitde , House
of Diosa, Sisters of the Moonlight, and community advocates on the celebration of “LGBTQ+ Pride Month”
during June 2024; and commending them for their dedication to promoting the social, cultural, and political
achievements of the lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and queer (LGBTQ+) community of Guam.
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June 18, 2024 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: All Members of I Mina′trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
 
 
From: Senator Roy A. B. Quinata 
 
 
Subject: Notice of Presentation - Resolution No. 426-37 (COR) 
 
Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

Please join me in presenting Resolution No. 426-37 (COR) - “Relative to recognizing the 
Guam Pride Committee, Equality Guam, Inc., GALA, Inc., Team Umitde, House of Diosa, 
Sisters of the Moonlight, and community advocates on the celebration of “LGBTQ+ Pride 
Month” during June 2024; and commending them for their dedication to promoting the 
social, cultural, and political achievements of the lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and 
queer (LGBTQ+) community of Guam.” 

 

The presentation will occur on Sunday, June 30, 2024, at 6:30 P.M., at TaoTao Tasi 
Tumon.  

 

I look forward to your attendance and participation. 

 

Si Yu’os Ma'åse' 

 

 


